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Ruth Nettles '

To: Paula Isler ‘
Subject: RE: Another request to cancel certificate PA:\\S = 08

Thanks, Paula. I'll open a docket based on your response. ORIG'NAL

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2003 11:08 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

'Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: Another request to cancel certificate

Yes, it is OK to open a docket to cancel his PATs certificate. With payment of the 2003
RAF, he is paid in full. Thanks.

————— Original Message-——--

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2003 10:44 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Another request to cancel certificate

This request is by USA Communications Inc. (TG545); letter from Jim Foy advising company
went out of business as of 12/31/02. They have included payment of $50 for 2003 RAF. Let
me know if we can open a docket for this request. Thank you.
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- LITH CLERK
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